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Ronald Jones

From: Doug Maxwell <bb2doug@cableone.net>
Sent: Thursday, November 12, 2020 11:12 AM

To: Ronald Jones

Cc: bb2dougmax

Subject: Abandonment of Easement Request
Attachments: P1_U2_Block 5_Lot 44_Lot 45_Surveys_0001.pdf
Mr. Jones,

We are requesting the Abandonment of Easement between lots 44 and 45 of the property identified
as P1, U2, Block 5, Lots 44 and 45.

Attached are the requested surveys for both lots.

We had the two parcels combined at Hancock County Tax Assessor's Office. The parcel number is
now 068R-3-41-145.000. We presented that informational form to your office on 11/06/2020.

Respectfully,
Douglas and Betty Maxwell
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Kiln, MS 39556
POWER ASSOCIATION PO Box 2430

¢ Coast Electric
/4

Bay St. Louis, MS 39521
A Touchstone Energy” Cooperative 7(“}( 228-363-7000 i
1-877-769-2372

www.coastepa.com

Abandonment of Easement Request

Ronald,

I have reviewed the request to abandon the easement off of Ahia Ct (between lots 44 & 45).
Coast Electric agrees to abandon the easement between lots 44 & 45.

If you have any questions, please give me a call.
Thanks,
Kendall Ladner

Director of System Engineering

(228) 216-8889

Harrison County District Office Biloxi Branch Office Bay St. Louis Branch Office Pearl River County District Office Poplarville Branch Office
14082 Highway 49 920 Cedar Lake Rd., Suite S 1005 Highway 90 6375 Highway 11 North 4679 Highway 53 South
Post Office Box 3302 Biloxi, MS 39532 Bay St. Louis, MS 39520 Picayune, MS 39466 Post Office Box 551
Gulfport, MS 39505-3302 Poplarville, MS 39470

This institution is an equal opportunity provider and employer.
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By Graphic Plotting only, this property is in Zone "AE” [Base 17] of the Flood
Insurance Rate Map, Community Panel No. 28045C0244D, revision date October
16, 2009. Check with Building Official for community determined base flood

elevation. Exact designation can only be determined by an Elevation Certificate.
The above statement is for information only and this surveyor assumes no

liability for the correctness of the cited map(s). In addition, the above Iﬁ

statement does not represent this surveyor's opinion of the probability of 2 _LM_ f')/af'e/};
flooding.  Confirm ABFE/DFIRM map with NFIP Specialist in Planning Department.
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© IRF = IRON ROD FOUND
QO IRS = IRON ROD SET
+xxx = EXISTING SPOT ELEVATIONS = DESCRIPTION
(N.A.V.D. '88) & 60d NAIL IN UTILITY POLE
S = WOOD FENCE LINE ELEV. NEAR NORTHWEST CORNER
12.94 OF SUBJECT PROPERTY

LEGAL DESCRIPTION:
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